
From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Issue

Just spoke with Wayne. He has calls in to Flint and we are awaiting written confirmation that the city made the up-front payment to DWSD.

If you need to respond before we receive that (from the city admin. or the mayor) he suggests something along the lines of the following:

Our understanding of the original plan to re-connect with DWSD called for monthly payments from the city. Without consulting the State or the Mott Foundation, the city agreed to an up-front payment to DWSD (of the full amount).

Upon receiving written confirmation that the full payment was made to DWSD, the State will wire to the city, the remainder of the \$6m appropriation for the reconnection to DWSD.